Stephanie Anello

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Stephanie Anello

Tuesday, August 31, 2021 11:48 AM

Ellie Householder

Antonio Hernandez; garyhack2010@yahoo.com; Mary Rocha1; Clyde Lewis; Kellie
Cavallaro

RE: Special Meeting - Incident at AHS

Good morning President Householder,

As | shared with you last December, the contact information for the Board’s attorney is: Lou Lozano: (559)-431-5600.

Sincerely,
Stephanie

From: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Antonio Hernandez <AntonioHernandez@antiochschools.net>; garyhack2010@yahoo.com; Mary Rochal
<maryrochadantioch@gmail.com>; Clyde Lewis <ClydeLewis@antiochschools.net>; Kellie Cavallaro
<KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>

Subject: Re: Special Meeting - Incident at AHS

Dear Superintendent Anello,

Thank you for your response.

Provide me for our contact information for our attorney, now.

Ellie Householder

School Board President
www.antiochschools.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s)/entity it

is addressed to and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, dissemination or other use of, or

taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons/entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

On Aug 31, 2021, at 8:43 AM, Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net> wrote:

Good morning President Householder,



| am happy to schedule a Special Meeting. Unfortunately, | can’t agree to the agenda items as you
requested below for the following reasons:

-This is an ongoing investigation (at the time of your request, staff has had less than 24 business hours to
investigate);

-You are asking me to violate employees’ employment rights;

-You are asking me to violate a student’s right to privacy;

-You are breaching my employment contract;

-You are violating Board Policy.

I'm sure there are many other ethical violations included in this request.

The one item | do believe the Board may discuss at this time is the STM contract. However, | want to go
on record as stating | believe that absent of an in investigation, this is inappropriate at this time.
However, If this is what you would like the Board to consider, please advise and | will calendar the
Special Meeting.

Sincerely,
Stephanie

On Aug 30, 2021, at 3:45 PM, Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>
wrote:

Stephanie,
I am disappointed we couldn't connect by phone.

| have consulted with Vice President Dr. Lewis, and we both agreed that there
are unanswered questions regarding the video of the incident at Antioch High on
8/27.

Please take this email as my official notice calling a Special Meeting for Thursday,
September Z 0.4 at 6 PM to investigate this incident. There will only need to be
one item for discussion/action by Board: "Inquiry into Social Media Post
Circulated on August 27th incident at Antioch High School."

o | would like AUSD staff involved to be available for questions, including
administration and site safety.

« Additionally, please invite Strategic Threat Management since we
contract with them.

¢ Please attach with this agenda item (1) Strategic Threat Management's
contract, (2) job duties for site safety personnel, and (3) and written
policies that outline how violent situations regarding students is handled
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- this can be Antioch High specific, Board Policy, the District's safety pian -
anything to help the Board understand different scenarios and
responses.

e Lastly, please provide any data we have on student arrests for the last 4-5
years, including but not limited to number of arrests, reason, school site,
grade, gender, and race. Typically, | would only ask for 3 years of data,
however, because of COVID, | am extending that time span.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me with follow up questions or
clarifications.

Sincerely,

Ellie Householder, MPP
School Board President

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the
person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and destroy any copies of this information.






From: Kellie Cavallarc <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:35 PM

To: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>; Stephanie Anello
<StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydelewis@antiochschools.net>

Subject: RE: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

Sorry | couldn’t get to this sooner, but | just got back to my desk as | was helping a Wainut Creek family enroll here on a
transfer.

A

I don’t normally make the form active until the agenda posts, but since there is only one item, | am happy to take care of

P

it now. It will take me a few minutes to change the meeting information on the formsst-choniegadiye ima.bgg} 5
minutes.
™ - o, - i vw"”' [T . o
et things happe, o5; Kellie Cavallaro
g . . g Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District

N, ¥ 025.779-7500 ext. 43789

925-779-7509 fax

KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net

Antioch Unified School District Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message transmission contains information from Antioch Unified School District which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify
us by telephone (925-779-7500) or by electronic mail immediately. Thank you.

From: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31,2021 3:16 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydelewis@antiochschools.net>; Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro @antiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

Can we make this link live? https:[[tinyurl.com[ausd-Qublic—comment—card

Sincerely,

Ellie Householder, MPP
School Board President

AUSD

ANTIOCH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy
any copies of this information.

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:42 PM
To: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>







Cc: Clyde Lewis <ClydeLewis@antiochschools.net>; Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

1 absolutely agree.

On Aug 31, 2021, at 2:32 PM, Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net> wrote:

REDACTED
Attorney-Client Privilege

LUNFIDENTIALITY NOTE; The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain confidential and/er privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:16 PM

To: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydelewis@antiochschools.net>; Kellie Cavallaro
<KellieCavallaro @antiochschools.net>

Subject: Re: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

Kellie has established a quorum.

On Aug 31, 2021, at 12:14 PM, Ellie Householder
<EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net> wrote:

Superintendent Anello,

| am removing the rest of the Board as you are creating potential Brown Act
challenges.






SteEhanie Anello

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:.57 AM

To: StephanieAnello@comcast.net

Subject: FW: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>; Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro @antiochschools.net>
Cc: Clyde Lewis <ClydelLewis@antiochschools.net>

Subject: RE: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

Hi Ellie,

As no single Board Member can direct the work of staff, | will not be preparing anything for Thursday night. Rather, it
will be an item for discussion so that | can get direction from the Board as a whole.

Thanks,
Stephanei

From: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 6:14 PM

To: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>; Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Clyde Lewis <Clydelewis@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Re: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

Superintendent Anello,
Please add one more item for discussion for the 9/2 Special Meeting:

o "Board of Education Notification Process”

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

From: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 5:57 PM

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

Sorry again...| had a delay due to a personal matter. | just made the link active. | didn’t add the title of the agenda item
as the agenda isn’t public and I will wait to post the link until the agenda posts tomorrow.

Thanks,
Kellie

Kellie Cavallaro

Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
925-779-7500 ext.43789

925-779-7509 fax

KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net

'Z?p,

Antioch Unified School District Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message transmission contains information from Antioch Unified School District which may be

A confidential or privileged. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify
us by telephone (925-779-7500) or by electronic mail immediately. Thank you.

From: Ellie Householder <EllieHouseholder@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 4:49 PM

To: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>; Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Cc: Clyde Lewis <ClydeLewis@antiochschools.net>

Subject: Re: Special Board Meeting Thursday 9/2/2021

Kellie,

No problem! It appears | jumped the gun, my apologies. | appreciate your support.

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



